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PETROLEUM ENGINEER P
TRUST DIVISION

Mr. Joe D. Ramey / s ~_
Proration Manager N

New HMexico (Uil Conservation Commission i R e
l" C. Box 19 18} L _,,/; 4

obbs, New Mexico

Re: Paul P. 3cott Trust and
Clara T. Scott Auexc/
R. L. Gates A4~-23 #
Jalmat Gas Field
Lea County, New HMexico

Dear Mr. Ramejy:

Attached is an original and four copies of your Form C~11C covering the
subject well in the Jalmat Field. I sent your Form C-104 requesting an
allowable for this well on June 12th but was unable to inclose the

Form C-110 at that time because we did not have Mrs. Scott's signature.

I reported the test on the Gates #L well by the El Paso Sngineer as being
12 million cubic feet per day on a 27/64" choke on the Form C-104 and
also on the Federal Form that I sent to you. Since that time, Mr. Jack
Whitling with El Paso Gas Company in Jal, New Mexico has informed me that
the actual calculations on this test showed 1,648 MCFG/PD on the 27/64"
choke with a pressure of 375# on the tubing at the beginning of the test
and a pressure of 372# at the end of the 24 hour test.

If you need any additional information in order to give us an allowable on
this gas well, please call me collect at Riverside 6-5471.

Sincerely yours,
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